

August 14, 2024

The Honorable London Breed Mayor, City and County of San Francisco

Dear Mayor Breed:

As the Chair of the San Francisco Food Security Task Force (FSTF), I am writing to correct misconceptions in the Civil Grand Jury 2023-24 report *Commission Impossible* pertaining to the operations, achievements, and benefits of the FSTF.

The FSTF is a nationally respected public body that benefits the City and County of San Francisco by contributing expertise to elected officials and city departments, fostering cross sector collaboration, promoting transparency, providing community informed data and recommendations, and supporting a healthier San Francisco.

Finding 3.1 in *Commission Impossible* refers to Appendix B "Abolish or Retain", a list of commissions/boards the report advises to abolish or retain. According to the report, out of 115 boards and commissions listed, "[t]he Jury found 15 that appear to duplicate the work of other bodies and/or whose minutes and other documents show numerous canceled meetings, little to no public engagement, or a lack of concrete achievements." The FSTF is named as one of the 15 to be abolished. The report incorrectly asserts that it is "Redundant" recommending that the Human Service Agency perform this activity. The FSTF is the only group dedicated to cross sector collaboration to address food insecurity.

Below is additional information about the Food Security Task Force:

Civil Grand Jury rationale for which commissions to abolish	Facts pertaining to the Food Security Task Force
Costs: Average FTE of 0.8 staff support per Commission	FSTF has less than 0.8 FTE in city staff support.
Redundant Efforts	There is no other city department or public body dedicated to cross sector collaboration to address food insecurity.
Meetings cancelled due to lack of quorum	FSTF has not canceled meetings due to lack of quorum. The FSTF has less than 15% average vacancy.
Little public comment or engagement at meetings	The FSTF is well attended by the public (12-40 non-members per meeting) and non-members regularly engage and comment. Since January 2023, the average number of non-member attendees 23.
Annual Reports not available	FSTF issues annual report of recommendations. Includes current data, threats to food security, and opportunities and recommendations to improve food security. All reports are provided to the BOS, sent across a listserv of over 200 members, and posted to the FSTF website. The report is also presented to elected officials, community coalitions and department leaders.
More than 75% of advisory bodies have no sunset date	FSTF has a sunset date of July 1, 2026.

Accomplishments of the Food Security Task Force:

- Regarded as a national model for food advisory bodies. Other cities, counties and coalitions across the country
 regularly contact the Food Security Task Force as they form their own food advisory bodies.
- Strong attendance by multiple City agencies (about 6 8 Departments regularly) and community groups (about 10 -15 regularly) at FSTF meetings.
- Supports cross sector alignment to address food insecurity in San Francisco (government, CBOs, Faith based organizations, private philanthropy, public)
- Conducts city-wide food assessments in 2013, 2018, and 2023.
- Held two Special Meetings to review data and provide recommendations for the 2023 Biennial Food Security and Equity Report. Meetings were attended by city agencies, Mayor's Office, and community organizations.
- Makes annual recommendations for food programming, funding, and policy to improve food security and equity.
- Provides updates on state and federal food policies that impact San Francisco.
- In preparation for the FSTF sunset date, and in alignment with BOS and Mayor Breed's leadership to reimagine food security, the FSTF formed a subcommittee to explore best practices from other food advisory bodies from across the United States. Recommendations will be presented in Fall 2024.
- Advanced standard measurement of food security across city and community programs.

Comparison to Peer Cities and Counties

Addressing food insecurity and advancing food justice requires the collective effort of government, community, philanthropy, and residents to address. According to Johns Hopkins Center for Livable Futures, there were over 300 active food policy councils in the United States in 2023. Below are examples of food policy advisory councils such as the Food Security Task Force embedded in government:

- LA County Food Equity Roundtable
- City of Houston Food Insecurity Board
- Indianapolis Community Food Access Advisory Commission
- Baltimore Food Policy Action Coalition
- Knoxville-Knox County Food Policy Council (Knoxville TN)
- DC Food Policy Council
- Denver Sustainable Food Policy Council

Please feel free to reach out to me for further information.

Sincerely,

Cissie Bonini Chair, Food Security Task Force Executive Director, Vouchers 4 Veggies/EatSF

CC: Andres Power (Mayor's Office)
Shalini Rana (Mayor's Office)
Chiamaka Ogwuegbu (Mayor's Office)